

IEEE P802.3da D0.6 10 Mb/s SPMD Enhancement 4th Task Force review comments

CI **FM** SC **FM** P1 L1 # 9  
 Zimmerman, George CME Consulting/Various  
 Comment Type **E** Comment Status **D** Alignment  
 Replace front matter to reflect draft written against 802.3-202x  
 SuggestedRemedy  
 Replace pages 1 through 12 with front matter from revision draft, including amendments 802.3 IEEE Std 802.3dd-20xx, IEEE Std 802.3de-20xx, IEEE Std 802.3cs-20xx, IEEE Std 802.3db-20xx, IEEE Std 802.3ck-20xx, IEEE Std 802.3cx-20xx which this draft will follow.  
 Proposed Response Response Status **W**  
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

CI **FM** SC **FM** P1 L55 # 10  
 Zimmerman, George CME Consulting/Various  
 Comment Type **E** Comment Status **D** Alignment  
 update copyright variable  
 SuggestedRemedy  
 see comment  
 Proposed Response Response Status **W**  
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

CI **1** SC **1.4.50aa** P18 L12 # 11  
 Zimmerman, George CME Consulting/Various  
 Comment Type **E** Comment Status **D** Alignment  
 Update editing instruction and section number of added definition to align with revision project  
 SuggestedRemedy  
 Change 1.4.50aa to 1.4.59a (two places), delete '(as modified by IEEE Std 802.3cg-2019)' in editing instruction  
 Proposed Response Response Status **W**  
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

CI **30** SC **30.2** P19 L4 # 8  
 Maguire, Valerie The Siemon Company  
 Comment Type **E** Comment Status **D** Editorial  
 Align clause header capitalization with 802.3 source document.  
 SuggestedRemedy  
 Replace, "Managed Objects" with, "Managed objects"  
 Proposed Response Response Status **W**  
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

CI **30** SC **30.2.5** P19 L8 # 12  
 Zimmerman, George CME Consulting/Various  
 Comment Type **E** Comment Status **D** Alignment  
 delete '(inserted by IEEE Std 802.3cg-2019)' in editing instruction  
 SuggestedRemedy  
 see comment  
 Proposed Response Response Status **W**  
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

CI **30** SC **30.16.1.1** P19 L37 # 1  
 Maguire, Valerie The Siemon Company  
 Comment Type **E** Comment Status **D** Editorial  
 Align clause header capitalization with 802.3 source document.  
 SuggestedRemedy  
 Replace, "PLCA Attributes" with, "PLCA attributes"  
 Proposed Response Response Status **W**  
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

CI **30** SC **30.16.1.1** P19 L38 # 13  
 Zimmerman, George CME Consulting/Various  
 Comment Type **E** Comment Status **D** Alignment  
 delete ', added by IEEE Std 802.3cg-2019, ' in editing instruction  
 SuggestedRemedy  
 see comment  
 Proposed Response Response Status **W**  
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

IEEE P802.3da D0.6 10 Mb/s SPMD Enhancement 4th Task Force review comments

Cl 30 SC 30.16.1.2 P20 L48 # 14  
 Zimmerman, George CME Consulting/Various  
 Comment Type E Comment Status D Alignment  
 delete ', inserted by IEEE Std 802.3cg-2019,' in editing instruction  
 SuggestedRemedy  
 see comment  
 Proposed Response Response Status W  
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

Cl 90 SC 90.1 P22 L5 # 15  
 Zimmerman, George CME Consulting/Various  
 Comment Type T Comment Status D Alignment  
 The second paragraph of 90.1 is being modified by IEEE P802.3de and (possibly) IEEE P802.3cx which will precede this amendment. This change is already obsolete.  
 SuggestedRemedy  
 Change editing instruction to 'Change second paragraph of 90.1, as modified by IEEE Std 802.3de-202x, as follows:'  
 Insert 'Editor's note (to be removed prior to working group ballot) - The text shown is the substantive edit based on IEEE Std 802.3-2018. The editor is to align text with draft 3.0 of 802.3de-202x when 802.3de goes to SA ballot, monitor 802.3cx in case further alignment is needed.'  
 Proposed Response Response Status W  
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

Cl 90 SC 90.4.3.1.1 P22 L38 # 16  
 Zimmerman, George CME Consulting/Various  
 Comment Type E Comment Status D Alignment  
 This change is already in 802.3de.  
 SuggestedRemedy  
 Delete section 90.4 and subsection, including edits.  
 Proposed Response Response Status W  
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

Cl 148 SC 148.4.7.1 P28 L5 # 2  
 Maguire, Valerie The Siemon Company  
 Comment Type E Comment Status D Editorial  
 Follow style for clause headers  
 SuggestedRemedy  
 Replace, "D-PLCA State diagram overview" with, "D-PLCA state diagram overview"  
 Proposed Response Response Status W  
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

Cl 148 SC 148.5.3.a P34 L5 # 3  
 Maguire, Valerie The Siemon Company  
 Comment Type E Comment Status D Editorial  
 Follow style for clause headers  
 SuggestedRemedy  
 Replace, "Major Capabilities/options" with, "Major capabilities/options"  
 Proposed Response Response Status W  
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

Cl 168 SC 168.11.4.6 P71 L1 # 4  
 Maguire, Valerie The Siemon Company  
 Comment Type E Comment Status D Editorial  
 Follow style for clause headers  
 SuggestedRemedy  
 Replace, "Mixing Segment characteristics" with, "Mixing segment characteristics"  
 Proposed Response Response Status W  
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

IEEE P802.3da D0.6 10 Mb/s SPMD Enhancement 4th Task Force review comments

Cl 168 SC 168.11.4.6 P71 L12 # 5

Maguire, Valerie The Siemon Company

Comment Type E Comment Status D PICS

Missing "." at the end of second sentence.

*SuggestedRemedy*

Replace, "MDI attachment points" with, "MDI attachment points."

Proposed Response Response Status W

PROPOSED REJECT.

PICS value/comment text is generally written as a sentence fragment (as this one is), and therefore don't have periods.

Align with 802.3dc D3.0 style indicates no periods on statements like this.

Cl 168 SC 168.11.4.6 P71 L15 # 6

Maguire, Valerie The Siemon Company

Comment Type E Comment Status D PICS

Missing "." at the end of second sentence.

*SuggestedRemedy*

Replace, "impedance of 50 W" with, "impedance of 50 W."

Proposed Response Response Status W

PROPOSED REJECT.

PICS value/comment text is generally written as a sentence fragment (as this one is), and therefore don't have periods.

Align with 802.3dc D3.0 style indicates no periods on statements like this.

Cl 168 SC 168.11.4.6 P71 L18 # 7

Maguire, Valerie The Siemon Company

Comment Type E Comment Status D PICS

Missing "." at the end of second sentence.

*SuggestedRemedy*

Replace, "MDI attachment points" with, "MDI attachment points."

Proposed Response Response Status W

PROPOSED REJECT.

PICS value/comment text is generally written as a sentence fragment (as this one is), and therefore don't have periods.

Align with 802.3dc D3.0 style indicates no periods on statements like this.